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Robert Brown 
Senior Attorney 

 
 
 
January 4, 2005 
 
 
Judge Steven F. Goodwill 
Public Service Commission of Utah 
Heber M. Wells Building 
160 East Third South 
Salt Lake City, UT 84111 
 

Re: Docket No. 04-2277-02 – Arbitration between Covad Communications Company 
and Qwest Corporation 

 
Dear Judge Goodwill: 
 
 Pursuant to your request during our telephone discussion yesterday with Andy Newell, 
counsel for Covad, this letter will confirm that Covad and Qwest have agreed to extend the 
briefing deadlines in the above referenced docket from January 10, 2005 to January 21, 2005 and 
to extend the decision deadline in this docket from February 11, 2005 to February 25, 2005.  This 
letter will also confirm that the parties agree to extend the statutory deadline found in 47 U.S.C. 
252(b)(4)(C) until February 25, 2005. 
 
 If you have any further questions or concerns about this agreement between the parties 
please feel free to contact me at your convenience. 
 
 
       Sincerely, 
 
 
       Robert C. Brown 
       Counsel for Qwest Corp. 
 
 
cc: Andy Newell 
 Winslow Waxter 
 Michael Ginsberg 
 John Devaney 
 
 


